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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2010 2:52 PM
To: 'Francela Aybar'

Subject: RE: Tax ID

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for;

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mait address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests;

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Francela Aybar [mailto:Faybar@sunamericanbank.com]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 1:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID

Please add Tax ID to Company below:

Company: Datafocus LLC
Document Number: L09000001676
Tax ID: 26-4090368 ——

Thanks

Francela Aybar

Senior Manager Customer Service

221 Miracle Mile

Coral Gables Florida 33134

Phone: 305-639-7200

Direct; 305-639-7202

Fax: 305-448-9308

E-Mail: faybar@sunamericanbank.com
wWww . sunamericanbank.com
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